
 

 

AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD 

 

Tuesday, June 19, 2018 
4:00 pm in BR126 

North Vancouver Campus 
 

We respectfully acknowledge the Lil'wat, Musqueam, Squamish, Sechelt and Tsleil-Waututh people on 
whose territories our campuses are located. 
 

AGENDA ITEM ACTION SCHEDULE TIME 

1. Approval of Agenda – Soon Kim, Chair    

 MOTION:  THAT the Board approve the agenda as presented.  Approval  5 min 

2. Consent Agenda – Soon Kim, Chair    
 

MOTION:  THAT the Board approve the following items on the consent 
agenda:  

Approval  10 min 

2.1. Minutes from the April 17, 2018 Board Meeting   2.1  

2.2. Board Committee Reports:    

2.2.1. Academic Review Committee  2.2.1  

2.2.2. Audit Committee  2.2.2  

2.2.3. Investment Committee  2.2.3  

2.2.4. Governance Committee  2.2.4  

2.2.5. Policy and Planning Committee  2.2.5  

2.2.6. Executive Committee  2.2.6  

2.3. Correspondence  2.3  

2.4. Discontinuance of Courses  2.4  

3. Board Chair’s Report – Soon Kim, Chair Info verbal 5 min 

4. Senate Reports 

 4.1.   Vice-Chair – Sandra Seekins 
 4.2.   Board Liaison – Duncan Brown 

Info 
Info 

verbal 
verbal 

10 min 
 
 

5. President’s Report – Paul Dangerfield Info 5 5 min 

6. Campus Master Plan – Ryan Blades, Molly Steeves and Martin Nielsen (from 
DIALOG) 

MOTION:  THAT the Board review and provide feedback on the Campus 
Master Plan progress to date. 

Info 6 30 min 

7. Academic Review Committee – Jessie Williams 

7.1  Bachelor of Science, General Stage 1 Degree Proposal 

MOTION:  THAT the Board approve the Bachelor of Science, General 
Stage 1 as presented for Minister of Advanced Education, Skills, and 
Training approval.  

 

Approval 

 

 

 

 

7.1 

 

 

 

10 min 

8. Audit Committee – Cheryl Nex 

8.1  Audited Financial Statements for 2017/18 

Approval 

 

 

 

8.1 

 

15 min 

 

 



Agenda   
Regular Meeting of the Board 
June 19, 2018 
   

 

 

MOTION:  THAT the Board approve the Draft Consolidated Financial 
Statements of Capilano University for the Year Ended March 31, 2018.  

8.2  Appointment of Auditors for 2018/19 

MOTION:  THAT the Board appoint KPMG as the University’s auditors for 
2018/19. 

8.3  Executive Compensation Disclosure Statement for 2017/18 

MOTION:  THAT the Board approve the Executive Compensation 
Disclosure Statement for the Year Ended March 31, 2018. 

  

 

8.2 

 

 

8.3 

 

9. Governance Committee – Christopher Doll 

9.1  Academic Review Committee Dissolution  

MOTION:  THAT the Board dissolve the Academic Review Committee of 
the Board of Governors. 

9.2  Governance Committee Terms of Reference  

MOTION:  THAT the Board approve the Governance Committee Terms of 
Reference, as presented. 

9.3   Executive Committee Terms of Reference 

MOTION:  THAT the Board approve the Executive Committee Terms of 
Reference, as presented. 

9.4   Policy and Planning Committee Terms of Reference 

MOTION:  THAT the Board approve the Policy and Planning Committee 
Terms of Reference, as presented. 

9.5  Finance and Audit Committee Terms of Reference 

MOTION:  THAT the Board approve the Finance and Audit Committee 
Terms of Reference, as presented. 

9.6  Investment Management Committee Terms of Reference  

MOTION:  THAT the Board approve the Investment Management 
Committee Terms of Reference, as presented. 

9.7 Policy B.306 Capilano University Board of Governors – Bylaws   

MOTION:  THAT the Board approve the revisions to Policy B.306 Capilano 
University Board of Governors – Bylaws, as presented. 

9.8  Board Self-Assessment Survey Results 

MOTION:  THAT the Board receive for information the Executive Summary 
of the Board of Governors Self-Assessment Survey 2018, as presented. 

 

Approval 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Info & 
Discuss 

 

9.1 

 

 

9.2 

 

 

9.3 

 

 

 

9.4 

 

 

9.5 

 

 

9.6 

 

 

9.7 

 

 

 

9.8 

 

30 min 

 

 

 

10. Policy and Planning Committee – Christopher Doll 

10.1  B.511 Discrimination, Bullying and Harassment Policy  

Approval  

 

20 min 

 



Agenda   
Regular Meeting of the Board 
June 19, 2018 
   

 

 

 

MOTION: THAT the Board approve adoption of Policy B.511 
Discrimination, Bullying and Harassment, as presented.  

10.2  B.512 Human Rights, Diversity, Inclusion and Equity Policy 

MOTION:  THAT the Board approve adoption of Policy B.512 Human 
Rights, Diversity, Inclusion and Equity, as presented.  

10.3  B.202 Board Policy on Tuition and Other Fees  

MOTION: THAT the Board approve the revisions to Policy B.202 Board 
Policy on Tuition and Other Fees, as presented.  

10.4  B.109 Student Appeals Policy 

MOTION: THAT the Board approve adoption of B.109 Student Appeals, as 
presented.  

10.1 

 

 

10.2 

 

 

10.3 

 

 

10.4 

11. Introduction to 2018/2019 Operational Plan – Toran Savjord 

MOTION:  THAT the Board receive for information Capilano University’s 
2018/19 Operational Plan. 

Info 11 5 min 

12. Future Meetings and Events – Paul Dangerfield and Irene Chanin Info 12 5 min 

13. Board Chair and Vice Chair Election – Paul Dangerfield Approval 13 10 min 

14. In Camera Session 

MOTION:  THAT the Board move In-Camera following the adjournment of 
the Regular Meeting.  

   

15. Adjournment    

 MOTION:  THAT the Regular Meeting of the Board be adjourned.    































































https://www.instagram.com/explore/tags/capilanou/
https://www.instagram.com/explore/tags/outdoorrecreation/


















































































































































































































































































































































https://secure.u.capilanou.ca/ir/SitePages/Home.aspx?RootFolder=%2Fir%2FShared%20Documents%2FInstitutional%20Key%20Performance%20Indicators%20%28KPI%29&FolderCTID=0x012000F4945DEB42773744BD1A221ABD923A16&View=%7b14C7FFE5-2CA8-4FA3-ADD8-4884DF665B3F%7d
https://secure.u.capilanou.ca/ir/SitePages/Home.aspx?RootFolder=%2Fir%2FShared%20Documents%2FInstitutional%20Key%20Performance%20Indicators%20%28KPI%29&FolderCTID=0x012000F4945DEB42773744BD1A221ABD923A16&View=%7b14C7FFE5-2CA8-4FA3-ADD8-4884DF665B3F%7d




















 

 
 
OPERATIONAL PLAN 2018-2019  Page 43  
 

 

            
 

             

 

 

 

84 86

0

25

50

75

100

2017-18 2018-19 Goal

Fi
rs

t 
R

es
p

o
n

se
 M

et
 (

%
)

Academic Year

Figure 4: SLAs first response met

16
14

0

5

10

15

20

25

2017-18 2018-19 Goal

Fi
rs

t 
R

es
p

o
n

se
 B

re
ac

h
ed

 (
%

)

Academic Year

Figure 5: SLAs first response breached

79 81

0

25

50

75

100

2017-18 2018/19 Goal

R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 M

et
 (

%
)

Academic Year

Figure 6: SLAs resolution rate

21
19

0

5

10

15

20

25

2017-18 2018/19 Goal

R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 B

re
ac

h
ed

 (
%

)

Academic Year

Figure 7: SLAs resolution breached

Theme 2

Cyber Security

Objective 1: Incident 
response plans updated and 

tested quarterly.

Objective 2: Security Awareness 
training completed for 60% of all 

staff, and SA training included into 
onboarding and faculty 

Professional Development.

Objective 3: Next Gen 
Endpoint Security and 

Bitlocker installed on all 
desktops/laptops as 

required.

Objective 4: Conduct 
review of data types and 

select suitable (Multi 
Factor Authentication) 

MFA.

Theme 3 

Windows 10 and Office 2016

Objective: 100% of all workstations upgraded to Windows 10 except where older 
operating system (OS) is required to run legacy applications.

Theme 4

Cloud Services

Objective 1: Failover testing of 
applications in the cloud.

Objective 2: Reduction in risk 
profile.

Objective 3: Increased business continuity 
and Disaster Recovery (DA) resilience.

Sch. 11











http://frontlines.capilanou.ca/administration/presidents-office/Papers---Reports/
http://frontlines.capilanou.ca/search.aspx?searchtext=employee%20engagement%20survey%202017
http://frontlines.capilanou.ca/administration/presidents-office/Papers---Reports/
file:///C:/Users/melanieschumacher/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/432AP4XY/Aboriginal%20Post-secondary%20Education%20and%20Training%20Policy%20Framework%20and%20Action%20Plan%20Vision%202020
file:///C:/Users/melanieschumacher/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/432AP4XY/Aboriginal%20Post-secondary%20Education%20and%20Training%20Policy%20Framework%20and%20Action%20Plan%20Vision%202020
http://frontlines.capilanou.ca/administration/presidents-office/Papers---Reports/
http://frontlines.capilanou.ca/administration/presidents-office/Papers---Reports/
http://frontlines.capilanou.ca/administration/presidents-office/Papers---Reports/
http://frontlines.capilanou.ca/administration/presidents-office/Papers---Reports/
http://frontlines.capilanou.ca/administration/presidents-office/Papers---Reports/
http://frontlines.capilanou.ca/Program-Review.aspx?terms=program%20review%20schedule
http://frontlines.capilanou.ca/search.aspx?searchtext=credential%20map








BOARD OF GOVERNORS REPORT 

AGENDA ITEM 13:  BOARD CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR ELECTION 

PURPOSE:    Approval 
  Information 
  Discussion 

MEETING DATE:  June 19, 2018 

PRESENTER:  Paul Dangerfield, President 

PURPOSE 

The purpose of this report is to provide the Board with information regarding the annual election of the 
Board Chair and Vice-Chair. 

BACKGROUND 

Section 19.2 (1) of the University Act states: 

The members of the board of a university, other than the University of British Columbia, must elect a 
chair from among the 8 members of the board appointed under section 19 (1) (d). 

Section 9.1 of the Board Bylaws state: 

At its annual June meeting the Board shall elect by majority vote of Board members present (if they 
constitute a quorum) a Chair and a Vice‐Chair. The President of Capilano University will conduct the 
election. 

DISCUSSION 

The Board Bylaws state that the President shall conduct the election of the Board Chair and Vice-Chair 
annually at its June meeting.  The President will first ask for nominations at the meeting for Board Chair; 
self-nominations are acceptable.  Please note that the University Act states that only appointed board 
members are eligible to run for election of Chair and Vice-Chair.   

Anyone who wishes to nominate a member for the position of Board Chair will identify the nominee by 
name.  The nominee should then declare his or her willingness to run for election.  Nominations do not 
need to be seconded but it is not out of order for members to second a nomination to signal their 
endorsement.  If anyone wishes to nominate themselves, they must declare this by stating their name 
and willingness to run for election of Chair. 

If there is only one candidate, the presiding officer may announce that the candidate is elected by 
acclamation.  If there is more than one candidate, then a ballot vote will be taken. 

The same procedure will be conducted for the election of the Vice-Chair. 

This is for the Board’s information only. 

Sch. 13


	Sch 2.2.4 - BOG Governance Committee Report June 2018.pdf
	BOARD OF GOVERNORS REPORT

	Sch 2.2.5 - BOG Policy and Planning Committee Report June 2018 (CBD revised).pdf
	BOARD OF GOVERNORS REPORT

	Sch 2.2.6 - BOG Executive Committee Report June 2018.pdf
	BOARD OF GOVERNORS REPORT

	Sch 2.3a - Cover Report re Correspondence from CSU v2.pdf
	BOARD OF GOVERNORS REPORT

	Sch 5a - 06 19 2018 - Presidents Report to the Board - Final v2.pdf
	JUNE 19, 2018
	President’s Office
	Academic & Provost
	Faculty of Arts and ScienceS
	KÁLAX-AY SUNSHINE COAST Campus
	Faculty of Business and Professional Studies
	Faculty of EDUCATION, HEALTH & HUMAN DEVELOPMENT
	Faculty of GLOBAL & COMMUNITY STUDIES
	School of TOURISM MANAGEMENT
	School of PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION
	School of HUMAN KINETICS

	Faculty of Fine & Applied Arts
	school of PERFORMING ARTS
	Idea school of design
	SCHOOL OF MOTION PICTURE ARTS

	Centre for International Experience
	International Leadership and Mentorship Program

	Registrar
	Library
	Academic Initiatives and Planning

	Finance & Administration
	facilities services & campus planning
	bookstore
	purchasing services
	Human Resources
	POLICY, PRIVACY AND GOVERNANCE
	Student housing services

	Strategic Planning, Assessment and Institutional Effectiveness
	DIVISION OF Student Success
	Accessibility Services
	Athletics & RECREATION
	Career Development Centre
	Counselling
	Learning Services
	OFFICE OF Institutional Research
	Student Affairs
	Centre for Teaching Excellence
	Continuing Studies & Executive Education:

	Advancement
	website redesign
	50th Anniversary- celebrate the experience!


	Sch 6 - Campus Master Plan Board Report.pdf
	BOARD OF GOVERNORS REPORT

	Sch 7.1b Academic Review Committee BSC General Stage 1 package.pdf
	Sch 1 DRAFT - ARC Agenda - 06.07.18
	Sch 2 Academic Review Committee BSC General Stage 1 pckg
	Academic Review Committee BSC General Stage 1.pdf
	BOARD OF GOVERNORS ACADEMIC REVIEW COMMITTEE REPORT

	Combined process.pdf
	Concept�
	 Degree stage 1�
	Degree stage 2�

	Stage 1 BSc General_May 28th 2018.pdf
	SUMMARY DESCRIPTION OF DEGREE PROGRAM
	References
	Appendix A: Proposed Upper-Level Courses
	Appendix B: Enrolment Projection
	Appendix C: The Cap Core Curriculum

	Stage 1 Program Sustainability Worksheet BSc General May 28th 2018.pdf

	Sch 3 Academic Review Committee Discontinued Courses Revised for June 7

	Sch 8.3c - Excluded Compensation - 2017-18.pdf
	Sch 6 - Executive Compensation Cover
	Sch 6.1 - attestation ltr
	Sch 6.2 - Policy B 509 - Administrator Compensation (Final April 19 2016)
	Sch 6.3 V2 - Excluded Compensation

	Sch 9.1a - BOG Report re Academic Review Committee TOR.pdf
	BOARD OF GOVERNORS REPORT

	Sch 9.2a - BOG Report re Governance TOR.pdf
	BOARD OF GOVERNORS REPORT

	Sch 9.2b - Governance TOR Final.pdf
	The Committee Chair, in consultation with the senior administrator(s) assigned to support the Committee or designate, schedules the meetings and develops the agenda for each Committee meeting.
	Committee members may participate in a Committee meeting by means of conference telephones or other communication facilities by which all participants in the meeting can understand and communicate with each other.6F
	Committee meetings may be held by electronic means when in person meetings are not practical.  When synchronous meetings are held by electronic means the same rules as for in-person meetings will apply.7F    Asynchronous meetings may be held over emai...
	In accordance with article 10.3 of the Board Bylaws (Policy B.306), Committee meetings are not public and shall be attended by Board members only, with any guests invited by the Committee chair, and with University administrators assigned to serve as ...
	The Committee shall maintain minutes of its meetings.

	Sch 9.3a - BOG Report re Executive TOR.pdf
	BOARD OF GOVERNORS REPORT

	Sch 9.3b - Executive TOR Final.pdf
	The duties of the Committee include Human Resources matters; only appointed members of the Board will attend meetings concerning matters where a conflict of interest exists for other members (e.g. labour negotiations).
	(a) annually conduct the evaluation of the President in accordance with their employment contract, including:
	i. in consultation with the President, develop the President’s annual performance objectives for approval by the Board;
	ii. annually coordinate feedback from all Board members for the President, assemble a written performance appraisal to be approved by the Board at an in camera meeting, and meet with the President to discuss the same; and

	iii. ensure that the President has a sound plan for management succession;
	(b) review, recommend changes to, and periodically report to the Board on, University policies on human resources, compensation and labour relations matters, in accordance with conditions prescribed by government (including the Public Sector Employers...
	(c) exercise all the powers and perform all the duties of the Board when urgent matters arise that cannot wait for a scheduled Board meeting and report on action taken at the next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board;
	(d) provide oversight on the Board’s direction and the annual goals and priorities of the Board;
	(e) supervise the conduct of Board members;  and
	(f) provide advice to the Board Chair and President as needed.
	The Committee Chair, in consultation with the senior administrator(s) assigned to support the Committee or designate, schedules the meetings and develops the agenda for each Committee meeting.
	Committee members may participate in a committee meeting by means of conference telephones or other communication facilities by which all participants in the meeting can understand and communicate with each other.5F
	Committee meetings may be held by electronic means when in person meetings are not practical.  When synchronous meetings are held by electronic means the same rules as for in-person meetings will apply.6F    Asynchronous meetings may be held over emai...
	In accordance with articles 10.2 and 10.3 of the Board Bylaws (Policy B.306), Committee meetings are not public and shall be attended only by members of the Committee, with any guests invited by the Committee chair, and with University administrators ...
	The Committee shall maintain minutes of its meetings.


	Sch 9.4a - BOG Report re Policy and Planning TOR.pdf
	BOARD OF GOVERNORS REPORT

	Sch 9.4b - Policy and Planning TOR Final.pdf
	The Committee Chair, in consultation with the senior administrator(s) assigned to support the Committee or designate, schedules the meetings and develops the agenda for each Committee meeting.
	Committee members may participate in a committee meeting by means of conference telephones or other communication facilities by which all participants in the meeting can understand and communicate with each other.6F
	Committee meetings may be held by electronic means when in-person meetings are not practical.  When synchronous meetings are held by electronic means the same rules as for in-person meetings will apply.7F    Asynchronous meetings may be held over emai...
	In accordance with article 10.3 of the Board Bylaws (Policy B.306), Committee meetings are not public and shall be attended by Board members only, with any guests invited by the Committee chair, and with University administrators assigned to serve as ...
	The Committee shall maintain minutes of its meetings.

	Sch 9.5a - BOG Report re Finance and Audit TOR.pdf
	BOARD OF GOVERNORS REPORT

	Sch 9.5b - Finance and Audit TOR Final.pdf
	All Committee members shall be independent and “financially literate”0F .  At least one member shall have “accounting or related financial management expertise”1F .  Preferably one member will hold a financial designation (Canadian CPA).
	The terms of membership will be two-year renewable terms commencing in August of each year.  Where possible the terms of membership will be staggered.
	The auditors will be advised of the names of the Committee members.
	Financial Statements and Other Financial Reporting
	(a) review and recommend for approval to the Board, financial information that will be forwarded to the Government or made publicly available, including the annual audited financial statements and financial content of the annual report;
	(b) ensure that the Board receives timely, meaningful reports that keep it properly informed of the University’s financial situation and that provide the information needed for decision-making; and
	(c) review and discuss:
	(i) appropriateness of Board accounting policies and financial reporting practices;
	(ii) any significant proposed changes in financial reporting and accounting policies and practices;
	(iii) management’s key estimates and judgments that may be material to the financial statements; and
	(iv) any new or pending developments in accounting and reporting standards that may affect the University.

	External Audit
	(a) reviewing and recommending to the Board, for approval, engagement of the external auditor and the appropriateness and reasonableness of the proposed audit fees;
	(b) reviewing and recommending to the Board the annual external audit plan;
	(c) meeting with the external auditor to discuss the annual financial statements and the auditor’s report, including the appropriateness of accounting policies and underlying estimates;
	(d) reviewing and advising the Board with respect to the planning, conduct and reporting of the annual audit;
	(e) assessment of the performance, independence and consideration of the annual appointment of external auditors for recommendation to the Board; and
	(f) meeting at least annually with the external auditor without management present.
	Budget Development
	Risk Management
	Initial oversight responsibilities for risk management are conducted by the Committee on behalf of the Board and include:
	(a) review the risk management framework; and
	(b) receive regular updates from management on the risks monitored by the Committee.
	The Committee will, through discussions with administration and the external auditors, obtain reasonable assurance that the University has implemented appropriate systems of internal control:
	The Committee will review and recommend to the Board, for approval, engagement of the external auditor for other professional services.
	The Committee Chair, in consultation with the senior administrator(s) assigned to support the Committee or designate, schedules the meetings and develops the agenda for each Committee meeting.

	The auditors will receive notice of and be invited to attend at least one meeting annually.  The auditors will be heard at those meetings on matters relating to the auditor’s duties.
	The Committee shall meet with the auditors as it deems appropriate to consider any matter that the Committee or the auditors determine should be brought to the attention of the Board.
	Committee members may participate in a Committee meeting by means of conference telephones or other communication facilities by which all participants in the meeting can understand and communicate with each other.7F
	Committee meetings may be held by electronic means when in person meetings are not practical.  When synchronous meetings are held by electronic means the same rules as for in-person meetings will apply.8F   Asynchronous meetings may be held over email...
	In accordance with articles 10.2 and 10.3 of the Board Bylaws (Policy B.306), Committee meetings are not public and shall be attended only by members of the Committee, with any guests invited by the Committee chair, and with University administrators ...
	The Committee shall maintain minutes of its meetings.


	Sch 9.6a - BOG Report re Investment Management TOR.pdf
	BOARD OF GOVERNORS REPORT

	Sch 9.6b - Investment Management TOR Final.pdf
	(a) Monitor the performance of the University investment portfolio and the Foundation investment portfolio on a quarterly basis and ensure compliance with the Board of Governors Investment Policy (B.201);
	(b) Review the asset mix (contained in B.201) for the University investment portfolio and the Foundation investment portfolio on a quarterly basis and recommend any changes to the Board of Governors.  Any recommended changes to the Foundation investme...
	(c) Participate in the selection of, and monitor the performance of, the University’s investment manager, including an annual review of the University’s investment managers.  If performance results are unacceptable or if there is a material change to ...
	(d) Receive quarterly reports and recommendations from the University’s investment manager;
	(e) Review the performance benchmark of the University investment portfolio and the Foundation investment portfolio and recommend any changes to the Board of Governors.  Any recommended changes to the Foundation investment portfolio must also be appro...
	(f) Annually review the University’s investment policies and recommend any changes to the Board of Governors;
	(g) Annually review the University Investment Guidelines and revise as necessary; and
	(h) Annually recommend a Disbursement Rate from the Foundation investment portfolio to the Board of Governors and the Foundation Board.
	The Committee chair, in consultation with the senior administrator(s) assigned to support the Committee or designate, schedules the meetings and develops the agenda for each Committee meeting.
	Committee members may participate in a Committee meeting by means of conference telephones or other communication facilities by which all participants in the meeting can understand and communicate with each other.7F
	Committee meetings may be held by electronic means when in person meetings are not practical.  When synchronous meetings are held by electronic means the same rules as for in-person meetings will apply.8F    Asynchronous meetings may be held over emai...
	In accordance with article 10.3 of the Board of Governors Bylaws (Policy B.306), Committee meetings are not public and shall be attended by Board of Governors members only, with any guests invited by the Committee chair, and with University administra...
	The Committee shall maintain minutes of its meetings.

	Sch 9.7a - BOG Report re Bylaws.pdf
	BOARD OF GOVERNORS REPORT

	Sch 9.7b - B.306 Bylaws revised June 2018.pdf
	1. GENERAL
	1.2 Commitment
	2. AMENDMENT OF BYLAWS
	3. SEAL
	4. OATH OF OFFICE
	5. CODE OF CONDUCT
	5.2 Duties of a Board Member
	5.3 Conflicts of Interest
	5.4 Disclosure
	5.5 Outside Business Interests
	5.6 Confidential Information
	5.7 Investment Activity
	5.8 Outside Employment or Association
	5.9 Entertainment, Gifts and Favours
	5.10 Use of the University’s Property
	5.11 Responsibility
	5.12 Breach
	5.13 Where to Seek Clarification
	6. INDEMNITY AND EXPENSES
	6.2 Advance
	6.3 Agreement
	6.4 Expenses
	7. RESIGNATION AND REMOVAL
	7.2 Reporting
	7.3 Deemed Resignation
	8. CHAIR AND VICE‐CHAIR: ELECTION AND DUTIES
	8.2 Chair’s Duties
	8.3 Vice‐Chair’s Duties
	8.4 Acting Chair
	8.5 Voting Rights of Chair
	9. MEETINGS
	9.2 Time, Place and Attendance
	9.4 Quorum
	9.5 Agenda
	9.6 Minutes
	10. BOARD COMMITTEES
	10.2 Committees – General
	10.3 Committee Proceedings
	10.4 Work and Reporting
	11. SEPARATE STANDING COMMITTEES
	1.1 Governance Committee
	1.1 Executive Committee
	1.1 Academic Review Committee
	1.1 Planning and Policy Committee
	1.1 Audit Committee
	11.6.1 Composition and Operations
	11.6.1 Duties and Responsibilities
	Financial Statements and Other Financial Reporting
	External Audit
	Risk Management
	Budget Development
	Other
	Accountability

	11.6 Investment Management Committee

	Sch 9.8a - Board Report Cover - Board Self Assessment (CBD revised).pdf
	BOARD OF GOVERNORS REPORT

	Sch 10.1a - B.511 Information Sheet - BOG June 19.pdf
	BOARD OF GOVERNORS REPORT

	Sch 10.1b - B.511 Discrimination, Bullying and Harassment Policy_BOG.pdf
	1. PURPOSE
	1.1. UNIVERSITY COMMITMENT
	1.2. ACADEMIC FREEDOM
	This policy is not intended to infringe upon the ability of instructors and students to engage in academic discussion. In exercising academic freedom, members of the University community must conduct their behavior in a responsible manner that respect...


	2. DEFINITIONS
	3. SCOPE AND JURISDICTION
	3.1. This policy and its associated procedure apply to all members of the University community.
	3.2. A complaint under this policy may only be made by a member of the University community against another member of the University community.
	3.3. WorkSafeBC complaints may only be made by those members of the University community to whom the University’s WorkSafeBC coverage applies and may be made about the behaviour of members of the University community or about the behaviour of others w...
	3.4. The policy applies to all situations where activities are connected to work with the University and could impact employment during and outside of regular business hours at the workplace and away from the workplace. This may include:
	3.5. In cases involving behaviour that may fall within the definition of “sexual violence and misconduct” in the University’s Sexual Violence and Misconduct Policy (B.401), an individual may choose to proceed under that Policy.

	4. ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
	4.1. MEMBERS OF THE UNIVERSITY COMMUNITY
	4.1.1 All members of the University community (as defined in section 2) have a responsibility to ensure awareness of, and adherence to this policy, all other University policies and procedures, and all applicable laws. All members of the University co...
	4.1.2 Members of the University community must participate in any procedures taken under this policy. Failure to comply with the provisions or any resolution agreed upon or imposed as a result of this policy and its associated procedure may result in ...
	4.1.3 All members of the University community, including those in positions of authority, involved in a complaint have the obligation to respect and maintain the confidentiality of information as described in section 8.

	4.2. INDIVIDUALS WITH SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITIES
	4.2.1 Supervisors and managers are responsible for fostering and maintaining work and learning environments free from discrimination, bullying and/or harassment, and to take prompt remedial action should discrimination, bullying and/or harassment occu...
	4.2.2 Supervisors and managers must receive training to recognize the potential for discrimination, workplace bullying and/or harassment, and to respond and mediate informally and/or follow the procedure for reporting under this policy.
	4.2.3 Supervisors and managers must address complaints promptly, confidentially and fairly, and seek advice from the Associate Vice President, Student Success, the Associate Vice President, Human Resources and/or the Conflict Resolution Advisor when a...
	4.2.4 Supervisors and managers must implement the recommendations (including disciplinary measures) when required as an outcome of the procedure of this policy.


	5. ACCESS TO OTHER PROCEDURES
	5.1. GENERAL
	5.1.1 Members of the University community have the right to pursue criminal and/or civil legal remedies and exercise any other legal rights they may have, including the right to file a complaint with the BC Human Rights Tribunal or WorkSafeBC.  The Un...
	5.1.2 This policy and its associated procedure are separate from any criminal or civil proceedings. The University is not responsible for determining violations of criminal or civil law.
	5.1.3 The University will cooperate in any criminal investigation.

	5.2. COLLECTIVE AGREEMENTS

	6. COMPLAINTS
	6.1. A member of the University community who believes that they have a complaint of discrimination, bullying and/or harassment is encouraged to make a direct request to the accused that the unwanted behaviour or action(s) cease. If their request is u...
	6.2. The filing of a complaint under this policy and associated procedure is the right of every member of the University community and may be exercised without fear of reprisal or retaliation.
	6.3. The University will exercise care to protect and respect the rights of both the complainant and the respondent. The University will seek to achieve procedural fairness in dealing with all complaints, including the following:
	6.4. If the matter becomes the subject of any other problem resolution procedure, including the subject of a charge laid pursuant to the Criminal Code of Canada, the University may elect not take any further action until the other process has been con...
	6.5. If an individual, in good faith, makes a complaint but is not able to satisfy the balance of probabilities, the complaint may be dismissed. However, the complainant may still access support services including but not limited to Counselling and Le...

	7. INTERIM MEASURES
	6.2
	The University reserves the right to impose interim (temporary) measures while a complaint is being resolved or investigated, prior to the determination of responsibility, where the reported discrimination, bullying and/or harassment significantly dis...

	8. CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVACY
	8.1. GENERAL
	8.2. The President may authorize the disclosure of Confidential Information in any of the following circumstances:

	9. TIME LIMITATION
	The University is committed to addressing complaints of discrimination, bullying and/or harassment in a reasonable time frame from the date of the incident(s) on which the complaint is based. The time frame may be extended if the delay was incurred in...
	10. RETALIATION
	The University will not tolerate any retaliation, directly or indirectly, or threats of retaliation against anyone who makes a complaint of discrimination, bullying and/or harassment or who participates in a process that responds to a complaint.  Memb...

	11. FRIVOLOUS OR VEXATIOUS COMPLAINTS
	11.1. An investigation may determine that a complaint is not supported or that there is no breach of this policy. Such a finding does not automatically mean that the complaint was frivolous or vexatious.
	11.2. Frivolous or vexatious complaints are those where the complainant or others know of no foundation in fact that would suggest a breach of this policy, and where the complaint is filed for the purpose of bringing an adverse consequence to the resp...

	12. RECORDS
	12.1. Investigative reports and records of proceedings are confidentially maintained by the Office of Student Affairs or Human Resources. All records relating to a complaint will be kept for a period of no less than ten (10) years following the comple...
	12.2. Records are not available to be copied or viewed by members of the University community unless required by this policy, its associated procedure or required by law for the purposes of external legal proceedings.

	13. AMENDMENT
	14. DESIGNATED OFFICER
	15. ANNUAL REVIEW

	Sch 10.2a - B.512 Information Sheet - BOG June 19.pdf
	BOARD OF GOVERNORS REPORT

	Sch 10.2b - B.512 Human Rights Diversity Inclusion and Equity Policy_BOG.pdf
	1 PURPOSE
	2 DEFINITIONS
	3 SCOPE
	This policy applies to all members of the University community.

	4 POLICY STATEMENT
	4.1 All members of the University community have the responsibility to respect the dignity, diversity, and rights of others.
	4.2 All members of the University community will be treated equitably at the University.
	4.3 The University recognizes that people experience forms of social and economic marginalization and exclusion based on social identities. The University will ensure accessibility and inclusivity of all members of our communities.
	4.4 The B.C. Human Rights Code forbids discrimination based on prohibited grounds. It is the University’s responsibility under the Code to establish an environment that promotes the fundamental rights, personal dignity, and integrity of the members of...
	4.5 The University will provide a learning and working environment that:

	5 DESIGNATED OFFICER
	The President is responsible for the administration of this policy and the development and subsequent revision of any associated procedures

	6 RELATED POLICIES AND PROCEDURES
	6.1 ACADEMIC FREEDOM
	6.2 DISCRIMINATION, BULLYING AND HARASSMENT
	Members of the University community have a responsibility for ensuring that the University’s learning and working environment is free from discrimination, bullying, harassment, or any other behaviours that may be considered an infringement of an indiv...
	Members of the University community should refer to University policies (e.g. B.511 Discrimination, Bullying and Harassment policy) or their applicable collective agreements to address situations of conflict and access complaint procedures.

	7 ADDRESSING CONCERNS
	7.1 Students can address their concerns under this policy to the Associate Vice-President, Student Success.
	7.2 An individual who is not a student may address their concerns under this policy to the Associate Vice-President, Human Resources.
	7.3 Human rights, diversity, inclusion and equity concerns may be treated as an alleged discrimination or harassment complaint, to which the University will follow relevant University policies and associated procedures.


	Sch 10.3a - B.202 Information Sheet - BOG June 19.pdf
	BOARD OF GOVERNORS REPORT

	Sch 10.3b - B.202 Board Policy on Tuition and Other Fees_BOG.pdf
	1. PURPOSE
	1.1. The British Columbia University Act, section 27(2)(m)(i-vi), empowers the Board of Governors (Board) “to set, determine and collect the fees” for university activities.
	1.2. The Board has responsibility for ensuring that the setting, collecting and administering of tuition and other student fees must be consistent with the university’s mission and strategic goals, as well as in compliance with government legislation ...

	2. DEFINITIONS
	“Incidental Fees” mean fees assessed for discretionary services, costs, fines and/or penalties.  Such fees include but not limited to transcripts and final grade appeal fee.
	“Mandatory Student Fees” mean required student fees other than tuition that are charged as a proportion of tuition fees (ancillary fees) or as term-based or annual fees.  Such fees include but not limited to student society fees, technology fees and a...
	“Tuition Fees” mean fees for instruction.
	3. POLICY
	3.1. Fees for courses and programs that are not supported by government funding (International Student Tuition Fees) are set at least at a minimum level necessary to recover full costs and may also general additional revenue to support the university.
	3.2. The review and setting of all fees is governed, in part, by B.206 Budget Policy.  Tuition and other mandatory fees are approved by the Board.
	3.3. While the Board retains the right to review all fees, it delegates the following to the President or designate(s):
	a. Setting of all incidental fees;
	b. Administration of tuition and fee payments, including development of a policy to address the setting of all fees, payment of tuition and fees, late penalties, refund of fees, and communication about fee information, as well as other related adminis...
	c. Upon notice from a student society or other organization as mandated by the University Act (27.1) or other relevant legislation, collection and remittance of fees established by a majority student referendum; and,
	d. Administration will report at least annually on fee related issues delegated by the Board.


	Sch 10.4a - B.109 Information Sheet - BOG June 19.pdf
	BOARD OF GOVERNORS REPORT
	Suspension of student


	Sch 10.4b - B.109 Student Appeals Policy_BOG.pdf
	1 PURPOSE
	1.1 This policy outlines when and how students can appeal academic determination(s) or non-academic determination(s).
	1.2 Prior to filing an appeal under this policy, a student must have pursued and exhausted all other reviews, appeals, or remedies provided by Capilano University’s other policies and procedures.

	2 DEFINITIONS
	3 SCOPE
	3.1 The original determination stays in effect unless and until it is overturned on appeal.  This means that submitting an appeal will not prevent the decision being appealed from being enforced.
	3.2 This policy has no jurisdiction to consider a decision where the student’s appeal is based on a question of academic judgment.
	3.3 The Student Appeals Committee (SAC) has sole jurisdiction to hear and make a final adjudication of appeals based on academic decisions or non-academic decisions not otherwise delegated to another body.
	3.4 SAC holds final decision-making authority regarding appeals it considers. The findings of SAC represent the final decision of the university.

	4 GROUNDS FOR AN APPEAL
	5 INITIATING AN APPEAL
	5.1 Within twenty-one (21) calendar days of receipt of the decision that the appellant wishes to appeal under this policy, the appellant shall complete their application for appeal (see B.109.1 Student Appeals Procedures) and deliver it to the Registr...
	5.2 If the determination that is being appealed was made by the Registrar, the Vice-President Academic and Provost will appoint an administrator who has received the relevant training to act as Chair of the SAC for the duration of the appeal. The Vice...
	5.3 No matter shall be referred to the SAC unless the appellant has completed to the satisfaction of the Registrar (or designate) the application for appeal.

	6 STUDENT APPEALS COMMITTEE
	6.1 The SAC will create impartial tribunals to hear and determine appeals.
	6.2 The Chair of SAC will be the Registrar (or designate).
	6.3 The voting membership of SAC will be as follows:
	6.4 The Registrar, in consultation with the Office of Student Affairs, will arrange for relevant annual training for all members of the committee.

	7 TRIBUNALS
	7.1 When an appeal is scheduled, the Registrar (or designate) will name a three-member tribunal to hear and determine that appeal.  The three members of the tribunal will be members of SAC.  The Registrar (or designate) will not sit on tribunals.
	7.2 For Academic Appeals, the tribunal will consist of two faculty members and one student.
	7.3 Normally, for Non-Academic Appeals, the tribunal will consist of one faculty member, one staff  member and one student.  In the case of a highly sensitive matter, such as an appeal under the Sexual Violence and Misconduct Policy (B. 401), no stude...
	7.4 The tribunal will select a hearing chair from among the faculty members or staff members.  Students are not permitted to chair tribunals.
	7.5 The lack of availability of a student member will not prevent a tribunal from proceeding within the time frames required in the procedures. A faculty or staff member will be added if no student member is available.
	7.6 If a faculty member or a staff member is not able to complete their duties on a tribunal, they must inform the Chair as soon as possible so that a new tribunal can be formed.
	7.7 The appeal tribunal must both appear to be and be neutral in the matter under consideration.  Any actual or apparent conflict of interest will disqualify a SAC member from sitting on a particular tribunal.  The Registrar (or designate) will be res...
	7.8 If any SAC member knows or suspects that any tribunal member has a conflict of interest that they have not declared, that SAC member has a duty to report that conflict to the Registrar (or designate).  The Registrar (or designate) will convene a m...
	7.9 This same process will apply when a student complains of a conflict on the part of a tribunal member.


	Sch 11a - Board Report - Operational Plan 2018-2019.pdf
	BOARD OF GOVERNORS REPORT

	Sch 12a Meetings and Events Board Report 2018-19.pdf
	BOARD OF GOVERNORS REPORT

	Sch 13 - Cover Report Chair and Vice Chair Election June 2018 to be edited.pdf
	BOARD OF GOVERNORS REPORT




